
WEEKLY STATUS REPORT (WSR) 
[3-19-18] 

 

TO:   [Ryan Perkins, Domenic O’Neill, and Zach Horrall] 

FROM:  [Ryan Perkins] 

SUBJECT: Status report for week [3-12-18/ 3-19-18] 

 

I. RED FLAGS: [] 

 

II. ISSUES:  [Spring Break interfered with our ability to collaborate] 

 

III. ACCOMPLISHMENTS (dates): 

Spring Break nothing to report 

 

IV. ACTION ITEMS FOR FOLLOWING WEEK (dates): 

 

 Finish Mobile Wire-Frame (Ryan and Domenic) 

 Meet with Zach to improve 2nd draft (All Parties) 

 Layout plan for 3rd draft prototype with Collegian (All Parties) 
 

 


